MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: July 16, 2024

TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: Saundra Passailaigue, City Secretary

THROUGH: Dr. Crystal Caldera, City Manager

SUBJECT: Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Behavior of Richard

Blackmore at the Last Planning & Zoning Meeting
SPONSOR(S): Council Member Will Bradshaw, Council Member Benny Martinez
PURPOSE

This item was placed on this agenda at the request of Councilor Will Bradshaw and seconded by
Councilor Benny Martinez in accordance with the City of Leon Valley Code of Ordinances, Section
3.10(A) A.

Agendas. A member of City Council may place an item on an agenda with the
concurrence of one additional member of City Council. The member of City Council
requesting an item be placed on an agenda and the concurring member shall
submit in writing, which may be by electronic mail, the request to place the item on
an agenda and the concurrence to the City Secretary. The item shall be placed on
the next agenda of the City Council meeting occurring on or after the eighth (8th)
calendar day after receipt by the City Secretary of the later of either the request or
the concurrence.

FISCAL IMPACT

None

STRATEGIC GOALS
Not applicable
RECOMMENDATION

City Council Discretion



APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:

ATTEST:
VT TiLJT.,

SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC
City Secretary



